

State Authorities

Name	Website
Atlantic City Convention Center Authority	http://www.accenter.com/
Capital City Redevelopment Corporation	http://www.state.nj.us/ccrc/
Casino Control Commission	http://www.state.nj.us/casinos/
Casino Reinvestment Development Authority	http://www.njcrda.com/pages/Home.aspx
Council on Affordable Housing	http://www.state.nj.us/dca/affiliates/coah/index.html
Delaware River and Bay Authority	http://www.drba.net/
Delaware River Basin Commission	http://www.state.nj.us/drbc/
Delaware River Joint Toll Bridge Commission	http://www.drjtbc.org/
Delaware River Port Authority	http://www.drpa.org/
Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission	http://www.dvrpc.org/
Educational Facilities Authority	http://www.njefa.com/
Election Law Enforcement Commission	http://www.elec.state.nj.us/
Garden State Preservation Trust	http://www.state.nj.us/gsppt/
Health Care Facilities Financing Authority	http://www.njhcfpa.com/
Higher Education Student Assistance Authority	http://www.hesaa.org/
Highlands Water Protection and Planning Council	http://www.highlands.state.nj.us/

State Authorities

Interstate Environmental Commission

<http://www.iec-nynjct.org/>

Legalized Games of Chance Control Commission

<http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/lgccc/>

NJ Building Authority

<http://www.state.nj.us/njba/>

NJ Cultural Trust

<http://www.njculturaltrust.org/>

NJ Economic Development Authority

<http://www.njeda.com/web/default.aspx>

NJ Environmental Infrastructure Trust

<http://www.njeit.org/>

NJ Historic Trust Commission

<http://www.state.nj.us/state/divisions/historical/>

NJ Housing and Mortgage Finance Agency

<http://www.state.nj.us/dca/hmfa/>

NJ Meadowlands Commission

<http://www.njmeadowlands.gov/>

NJ Motor Vehicle Commission

<http://www.state.nj.us/mvc/>

NJ Public Broadcasting Authority

<http://www.njn.net/about/njpbaboard/>

NJ Racing Commission

<http://www.nj.gov/oag/racing/>

NJ Redevelopment Authority

<http://www.njra.us/njra/site/default.asp>

NJ Schools Development Authority

<http://www.njsda.gov/>

NJ Sports and Exposition Authority

[http://www.njsea.com/.](http://www.njsea.com/)

NJ State Ethics Commission

<http://www.state.nj.us/ethics/>

NJ State House Commission

<http://www.njleg.state.nj.us/committees/sthouscm.asp>

State Authorities

NJ State Museum Board	http://www.state.nj.us/state/museum/index.htm
NJ Transit Corporation	http://www.njtransit.com
NJ Transportation Trust Fund Authority	http://www.state.nj.us/ttfa/
NJ Turnpike Authority	http://www.state.nj.us/turnpike/
NJ Urban Enterprise Zone Authority	http://www.state.nj.us/dca/affiliates/uez/
NJ Water Supply Authority	http://www.njwsa.org/
North Jersey District Water Supply Commission	http://www.njdWSC.com/
North Jersey Transportation Planning Authority	http://www.njtpa.org/
Northeast Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Water Commission	None
Palisades Interstate Park Commission	http://www.njpalisades.org/pipc.htm
Passaic Valley Sewerage Commission	http://www.pvsc.com/
Pinelands Commission	http://www.state.nj.us/pinelands/
Port Authority of New York and New Jersey	http://www.panynj.gov/
South Jersey Port Corporation	http://www.southjerseyport.com/
South Jersey Transportation Authority	http://www.sjta.com/sjta/
South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization	http://www.sjtpo.org/
State Agricultural Development Committee	http://www.state.nj.us/agriculture/sadc/index.shtml

State Authorities

State Economic Recovery Board for Camden

<http://www.camdenerb.com/>

State Lottery Commission

<http://www.state.nj.us/lottery/home.shtml>

Waterfront Commission of New York Harbor

<http://www.waterfrontcommission.org/>